Roxann Isbrecht

B I ]
From: Bradley Geesaman <geesamanb@hpsmi.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 10:13 AM
To: Board of Education; Hartford Chamber of Commerce; Jon Bisnett; Rick Hall; Ronald
Sefcik; Roxann Isbrecht
Subject: Hartford High School Graduation Rates

Good Morning,

| wanted to pass along an email from our High School principal on the Hartford Public Schools 2021 graduation rates in
comparison to surrounding area schools. Thank you for your continued support and celebrating a positive achievement
for our students.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: Dave Janicki <janickid@hpsmi.org>
Date: Tue, Apr 12, 2022 at 9:10 AM

Staff & BOE,

| just saw this article on graduation rates for 2021 on MLIVE and thought you would like to know how we stack up vs.
schools in our SW 10 Conference and the surrounding area.
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Great job to all involved in making sure our students are graduating and moving forward. A lot of times it seems we get
bad press but again, the numbers don't lie! Keep up the great work!

Dave

Brad Geesaman
Interim Superintendent



